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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:10 AM
To: 'Patrick Kelly'
Cc: Roger Stadler; DIANE STADLER; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); 

Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1122 Jackson Street Appeal

Hello Mr. Kelly, 
After reviewing the file, Ms. Moermond is denying Roger and Diane Stadler’s request for an extension of the 
hearing.  She will send the resolution forward to City Council as the nuisance is determined to have not been abated; 
therefore, authorizes the Dept of Safety and Inspections to procced with the nuisance abatement as of June 1, 2021.  
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 612-266-8515  
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
www.StPaul.gov  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Patrick Kelly <pkelly@kellyandlemmons.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 2:21 PM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Roger Stadler <pallydoll@yahoo.com>; DIANE STADLER <dianestadler2011@comcast.net>; Patrick Kelly 
<pkelly@kellyandlemmons.com> 
Subject: 1122 Jackson Street Appeal 
 
Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Dear Ms. Moermond and Ms. Vang: 
 
Attached please find correspondence requesting the Legislative Hearing scheduled for Tuesday, February 2, be 
continued due to injuries sustained by Mr. Stadler in a fall.  Thank you for your consideration.   
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Patrick J. Kelly 
Attorney at Law 
 
Kelly & Lemmons, P.A. 
2350 Wycliff Street 
Suite 200 
Saint Paul, MN 55114 
 
Main    651-224-3781 
Fax      651-223-8019  
 

 
 
Attention: Any tax advice in this message is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. This message 
and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s), and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or exempt or 
protected from disclosure under applicable laws and rules. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution, or copying of 
this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at either the 
email address or the telephone number included herein and delete this message and any of its attachments from your computer and/or network. Receipt by anyone other 
than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege, protection, or doctrine. Thank you. 

 
 


